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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 6:40 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Samrat Narvekar
Subject: Re: Dell - 3420 laptop

Hi Sir, 

Please find below is the quotation, 

Dell Latitude-3420-14, Core i5- 11th gen-Intel, Core™ i5-1145G7, 8 GB, 512 GB SSD with 
Windows 11 Pro and laptop bag with Additional Kingston 8 GB DDR4 Laptop RAM  

 

Rate:- Rs. 49500+18% per unit 

Stock :- Limited 

Quote validate :- only 1 day or till stock last 

Payment :- 100% advance with PO 

 

 
On 04-03-2024 17:55, Herambraj Sonawane wrote: 

Dear Partner 
  
Kindly find below detail requirement we need to close on priority within 2 to 3 days , please provide 
Quote . 
  
Latitude-3420-14, Core i5- 11th gen-Intel, Core™ i5-1145G7, 16 GB, 512 GB SSD with Windows 11 Pro 
and laptop bag –  
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Total Quantity – 27  
  
Delivery location – Travel foods services HO Worli , Mumbai 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  


